
 
 

 
 

Amendment No.2 
 

To: 
 
From:  
 
Subject:  
 
 
Reference:  
 
Date:              

Interested Bidders 
 
UNDP Syria 
 
Supply of wheelchairs in Damascus 
 
 
UNDP-SYR-ITB-020-19 
 
1 Apr. 2019 
 

 

 

* UNDP Syria is answering on the received questions as in the following: 

 Question 

 السؤال

Answer 

 الجواب

1 Documents of Authorized suppliers with 
at least 5 years of experience –  
Please clarify that Authorized suppliers 
reluctant to divulge their experience 
details as it contains their Buyers 
contact details. In view of this, please 
suggest alternative for 5 years’ 
Experience.  

No alternative  
 

2 Duly signed Confirmation of Availability 
of spare parts at the manufacturer for at 
least 5 years, supported by the 
manufacturer’s confirmation –  
Please clarify that delivery of Spare 
parts will be at Manufacturer place out 
of Syria and not in Syria. In view of this, 
if spare parts required by UNDP, then 
cost and shipment of spare parts will be 
extra and not included in cost of chairs.  

Cost and shipment of spare parts is extra and not 
included in the offer, only to confirm availability. 

 



 
 

3 Proven records of no less than 1 similar 
project (with performance evaluation 
reports or reference checks from 
clients) Bidder does not have similar 
project, in view of this, can bidder bid 
for this Tender or not. 

Bidder with no previous experience in similar 
project are not qualified  

 

4 Please provide us Photograph of 
Wheelchairs in Line item No. 1, 2 and 3.  

Pictures are not available; the announced 

specifications are enough and explained in detail. 

5 Manual tilt wheelchairs: the availability 
of at least 4 seat widths refers to have 
these features in the same wheelchair 
(it means an adjustable width for each 
wheelchair)? 

We are requesting different tilt wheelchairs with 

different widths (it is not a feature within the same 

wheelchair). The feature within the same wheelchair 

of adjustability is for depth. 

6 Is Ex works delivery term accepted?   No 

7 Is UNDP Syria the subject to which all 
documents have to be addressed?   

Yes 

8 We are interested in the supply of 

manual tilt wheelchairs only. Will the 

total number of units (30) be supplied 

all together in one only delivery? 

Yes, we request provision of 30 wheelchairs in one 

delivery.  

 

9 When the supply is expected to be 

done? 

3 months. 

10 Adjustable backrest height, Does the 

backrest itself need to be adjustable 

or can it be adjusted by back cane? 

It fine either way as long as the backrest height is 

adjustable. 

11 

 

High pressure pneumatic wheels, 

what is the P.S.I? 

We request the wheels to be able to withstand high 

pressure of no less than 90 P.S.I 



 
 

12 If we cannot provide the ISO 

certificate now, is it acceptable? 

The requested ISO are essential and integral part of 

the bid, they will be part of the evaluation and 

should be available by the time of evaluation which 

is right after closing the bid. (ISO usually are easily 

available for any product and should not need to be 

issued). 

13 Minimum annual turnover of US$ 

600,000 in any single year of the last 

three years. Submit Latest Audited 

Financial Statement (Income 

Statement and Balance Sheet) 

including Auditor’s Report for the 

past three years [2016-2017-2018), 

we didn’t yet achieve those 

numbers, is this point an essential 

point to participate in the tender or 

is a preferred point? 

The requested financial capacity (annual turnover of 

US$ 600,000); is considered an essential term, and 

one of the main evaluation criteria, accordingly; bid 

doesn’t comply with this term will be rejected. 

 

 


